
From: Maldoom, Edwin   
Sent: 07 May 2025 14:03 
To: Legister, Linda  
Subject: RE: Malar Cash & Carry, 541-543 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ - Notification 
of Hearing 

Good afternoon Linda,  

Thank you for forwarding the below email.  

Given the agent’s agreement to retain Condition 8 regarding the sale of single cans - I 
can confirm that on behalf of the Licensing Authority, I am happy to withdraw my 
representation.   

Many thanks,  

Edwin Maldoom 

Licensing Enforcement Officer 

Regulatory Services 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

From: Naga Rajesh  
Sent: 07 May 2025 12:43 
To: Legister, Linda < >; Business Licence > 
Cc: Michael.J.Sullivan@met.police.uk 
Subject: Re: Malar Cash & Carry, 541-543 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ - Notification 
of Hearing 

Dear Ms Legister, 

Thank you for the email and the details. I would like to confirm that I will be attending 
the hearing with the applicant and I will be speaking on behalf of the licensee. 

After considering the representations we have received, we would like to amend the 
application as follows. 

We No longer requesting to remove the conditions No.8 in relation to the sale of a single 
cans. 

We are still requesting the amendment of condition No. 6  

 

I believe, as per the representation made by the Licensing Enforcement team, they are 
happy with this change. 

 

mailto:Michael.J.Sullivan@met.police.uk


If you need any further clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Thank you  

 

Best Regards, 
 
 
Naga Rajesh  BSc(Hons), ACP 
Licensing Consultant  

 


